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The community of Harding, situated approximately fifty miles northwest of Brandon, is the former focal point of the Harding School District.
 Evolving from the Rowan and Education Point School Districts, Harding channeled both the educational and social needs of the district’s inhabitants through school house facilities.  Functioning from 1905-1968, the Harding School District was an important element in the maturation of both the region and its inhabitants.


Predominantly a farming area, the first major influx of settlers into the Harding region sought to take advantage of fertile land and the potential of good rail connections.  Prior to 1881 there were approximately eight families that had settled in the area2 but by 1883 the number had increased to where there were some thirty-six children belonging to almost twenty families.3  With the growing number of children came a greater demand for the provision of educational facilities.  In 1883 a petition was submitted to the Department of Education calling for the formation of a local school district.


Dated March 10, 1883, the petition requested the formation of a school district for township 12 range 23W.4  This was agreed upon by the Executive Council of the Department of Education on March 22, 1883 and as a consequence, the resolution creating Rowan School District Number 143 became law.5

The organizational meeting of the Rowan district was apparently held at the home of local resident John Parr.6  He, along with two other interested individuals, were the area’s first school trustees.  The meeting designated the southeast quarter of 15-12-23W as the site for school house location and the machinery for its construction was set in motion.


The actual building of the school house took place sometime during the interval between March and December of 1883.7  It is implied in a letter located in the Department of Education files that construction may have taken place prior to the summer of 1883.  Written by school trustee James A. Montgomery to a Departmental official, the letter in part reads:

We are very anxious to get this school erected before the roads break up as it will add materially to the cost of said building if delayed till then.8
This, plus the fact that the Inspector’s Report of the Department of Education pertaining to the second half of 1883, referring to visitations at the Rowan school, would suggest that the school house was readied for the July-December school term.9

Rowan students apparently had made great academic gains under the tutelage of Frank Steed, who as the district’s first teacher, had “thoroughly attached the scholars to himself.”10  Teaching on the average of approximately fourteen pupils, 11 his emphasis apparently fell on discipline as well as academics.  School Inspector W.A. Burman claimed in his 1883 report that Steed had instigated “great improvements” in both areas during the school’s first year of operation.12

The function of the school house, while primarily educational, was also social in its role as the centre of most community activity.  It was the scene of a variety of events, not the least of which was the hosting of “The Rowan Debating Society”.13  Relevant topics such as the effect of alcohol on society were eagerly discussed at the school.


The Rowan School continued to function as the mainstay of the district through the 1880s.  Its progress from an academic standpoint was rated on various occasions by Department of Education Inspectors as ranging from “fair” to “great.”  At the social level, it enhanced its former position by acting as a central point for both sporting and leisure time activities within the school district.


Education Point School District, like Rowan, was formed as a result of local petitioning.  Based around the influx of settlers in the 1880-1884 period, it was decided by local residents to appeal to the Department of Education for the construction of educational facilities.  The resolution allowing for the formation of the school district was passed on October 6, 1884.14  Education Point School District Number 327 consisted of land situated in township 11 range 23W.


The original school house for the Education Point district was apparently constructed in 1885 on the north west quarter of section 14.15  According to local history, the school house was named Brierwood.16  It apparently serviced the district until 1914 when it was abandoned in favour of a newly constructed structure on the southwest quarter of the same section.


The “increasing wealth and population”17 of this region of the province dictated in 1905 the realignment of school districts and correspondingly facilitated the creation of the Harding School District, Number 1352.  By-law Number 300 of the Rural Municipality of Woodworth, which was passed on July 22, 1905, designated that Harding School District would consist of sections taken from the “old districts of Education Point and Rowan.”18

The new school district of Harding consisted of a square parcel of land in townships 11 and 12 range 23 W.  The two districts of Rowan and Education Point were shifted north and south respectively.  The Rowan school house, however, remained within the Harding District and continued to be used until a new one was constructed.19  In the newly aligned Rowan District a new school house was erected to replace what Inspector C.K. Newcombe termed as an “out-worn and out-grown” structure.20  At Education Point in the meantime, the old school house remained the only schooling facility until 1914 when it was sold and a new edifice built.21


The Harding School was constructed on the northeast quarter of section 3-12-23W during 1906.  A brick structure, it was cited in the 1906 Department of Education Inspector’s Report as being recently completed and by far the “finest” new school building in the district.  Inspector Newcombe described the school house as “a one-roomed school, well furnished and equipped with furnace and basement playrooms…”22  He went on to say “…it is a welcome relief from the stereotyped form so familiar to the eye.”23

By 1909, the continued population growth in the area forced the school district to build an additional room at the Harding School.24  The addition helped to alleviate the immediate needs of the district but by 1913, with the appearance of the question of consolidation on the horizon, it became evident that major changes were in store for Harding School District.


The first evidence of the discussion of consolidation in the Harding area was during the year 1912-1913.  It was in this period that initial organized meetings on the subject were held at Rowan, Education Point and Harding.25  Although no concrete steps were taken to implement the means of consolidation, it had evidently become an issue in school district discussions.


Harding School District continued to operate at the status quo, as established in 1909, until approximately 1916.  This included an average student attendance of roughly fifty children26 as well as the continued functioning of the school’s central position within the community.27  An organization that attempted to make constructive use of children’s leisure time, the Boys’ and Girls’ Club, helped to maintain a well landscaped school yard.


The question of partial consolidation apparently came to the fore in 1916-1917 with the “Rowan and Harding School District Appeal.”28  The appeal arose when certain ratepayers of the Rowan School District requested that the municipality transfer several school district sections from Rowan to the Harding School District.  The major reason for the demand was apparently because of “…insufficient roads or not good roads leading to Rowan, while the road leading to Harding was good.”29  Perhaps more significant, however, was the complaint by Rowan residents that the children were not progressing at the level they deemed possible.  In any case, the issue came before the Department of Education and was settled contrary to the wishes of the petitioners.


By 1919, the schooling position within the region had shifted further towards consolidation.  Student population at the Rowan school had dropped to a consistently low average after 1910.  Indeed, by the fall term of 1919, attendance had reached a low of nine students.30  Harding on the other hand was attracting on the average of fifty students per school term.  The attendance records were such that they prompted Department of Education officials to state that “…the one school district has apparently been in a very flourishing condition while the other has not.”31

Municipal By-law Number 488, passed on December 18, 1919, provided for the formation of Harding Consolidated School District Number 1352.32  The old Rowan school house was moved into Harding where it continued to be used as an additional classroom.  The 1920 school term, therefore, witnessed the amalgamation of Rowan and Harding School Districts, with vans being used to transport many children to and from school.


The status of Harding Consolidated School District was further heightened in 1921 when for the first time it qualified as an intermediate school.33  Instruction as a consequence covered the early years as well as the junior age group.  After the process of consolidation the average student population remained around the sixty pupil mark with classes taught by three teachers and terms averaging approximately one hundred and twenty days.34

The major source of extra-academic work at Harding appears to have been school yard maintenance.  Reference was made on a number of occasions within Department of Education reports to the “excellent results” in improving the school grounds.35  The school yard had seemingly become the pride of the district by the mid-1930’s.


While the school yard was an important reflection of the community, the welfare of the teaching staff also received the consideration of the Harding district.  By 1935 it had provided a “teacher’s residence” to accommodate teaching staff.36  The Inspector’s references to the teaching residence simply indicate that it was occupied and that it was one of several that had blossomed in the region.  It would, therefore, appear to be the rule rather than the exception in most school districts, to establish housing accommodations for teaching staff.


The Harding Consolidated School District generally remained unchanged until 1959, when on the recommendation of the Boundaries Commission and with the approval of the electors, Harding became a member of the Birdtail River School Division, Number 38.37  It remained under Birdtail River supervision until January 1, 1968, when the Harding Consolidated School District was dissolved in favour of the larger division system.38
Research Supplement:


The original Rowan school-house is apparently still standing.  According to Mrs. R. Howey it is situated somewhere in the Rivers district.  It may warrant further investigation to determine if it is of any value.

[image: image2.jpg]waeig
g 1/.'.)..
;

ﬂu,\)\{ﬁ .._un

Location Map showing the community of llarding (circled)

Manitoba, Department of Public Works

SOURCE :





[image: image3.jpg]Harding School (date unknown)

SOURCE: D. Vipond, Proudly We Speak.
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District, No. 143 as established in 1883.
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